
 

 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:   Prairie Recommending Committee for Pulse and Special Crops 
FROM:  K.E. Bett, A. Vandenberg, T.D. Warkentin, B. Tar'an, S. Banniza, J. Horner, S. Wagenhoffer, and B. 

Barlow   

Crop Development Centre, University of Saskatchewan,  
Saskatoon, Saskatchewan S7N 5A8 

DATE:  February 18, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Request for Support for Registration of Navy Bean 5177CBB-3-2 
   
5177CBB-3-2 was tested in the SSNR Trials in 2019 -2021. It is derived from a cross between ACUG 10-6 and a 
breeding line selected from a cross between 1190M-13 and breeding line 3619-9 (Fig. 1). The last cross was 
made in winter 2014. It carries the SU91 marker associated with CBB tolerance. 
It is higher yielding than both Envoy and Portage and on average 2 days later maturing. The plants are upright, 
indeterminate and are taller than both Envoy and Portage. Seeds are slightly larger in size than Envoy and Portage. 
It is susceptible to both races of anthracnose, as is Portage; Envoy is resistant to race 73 only.  The post cooking 
scores and canning results were better than Envoy and not significantly worse than Portage.   
 

 
Figure 1. Pedigree of breeding line 5177CBB-3-2.  

 
Strengths 
Much higher yielding than Portage (121 %)  
Carries the SU91 marker for CBB tolerance 
Canning and cooking scores similar to or better than the checks  
 
Neutral Traits 
2 days later Portage and Envoy 
 
Weaknesses 
Susceptible to anthracnose races 73 and 105 as is Portage 
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Performance Data 
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